
pp HAyK
v 9qo MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

u REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

c9CIFORP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

MEETING

The Special Meeting of the City CounciURedevelopment Agency was called to order by
MayorChair Sweeney at 800 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by CouncilRA

Member Quirk

ROLL CALL

Present COUNCILRA MEMBERS Zermeilo Quirk Halliday May Dowling
Henson
MAYORChair Sweeney

Absent COUNCILRA MEMBER None

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mr Dennis Howlett currently homeless noted the homeless community lost someone and voiced

the need for ahomeless dropin shelter

Mr Robert Goodwill E Street resident and former homeless spoke about being afraid of the

police Mr Goodwill spoke about Kincaid v Fresno and one of the provisions that anotice must be

posted for three days before a homeless camp can be raided and that anything of apparent value has

to be stored for 90 days before disposal

Mr Robert E Shirley currently homeless noted that over 70 ofthe homeless community live in

Hayward 90participate in a food program and most are males ages 45 to 55

Mr John Ali Brandyburg currently homeless asked for a moment of silence for those homeless

that could not be present

Ms Deanna Long Second Street resident helps feed the homeless and supports affordable housing
Ms Long talked about affordable housing efforts and noted that there is no housing in Hayward
She also added that most of Hayward homeless reside near the creeks or in their cars and they are

not eligible for therehousing prevention funding

Pastor John Wichman Patrick Avenue resident noted that members of the faith community
continue to work with the homeless and spoke about the establishment of Hayward Community
Action Network CAN Pastor Wichman spoke about attending a service in San Francisco that

acknowledges the people who have died while living on the streets

Ms Theresa Liggett currently homeless expressed that she did not want to die on the street

DRAFT



Ms Barbara Steels submitted aspeaker card but did not speak

Ms Betty DeForest Westwood Street resident referred to a letter by the editor about Universal

Health Care and read a line from the article This country is not aplace that will let people die in

the street Ms DeForest invited people to attend a memorial on Monday for the people who have

died in San Francisco and noted that this year will be the first time the names of people who have

died in Hayward will be read

Ms Wynn Grcich Industrial Parkway resident spoke about water being radioactive and shared a

website related to radon in drinking water as a health concern Ms Grcich also spoke against the

proposed power plant

Mr Doug Ligibel Grand Terrace resident commended and thanked Police Chief Ace for the

Strategic Plan that was presented at the Council meeting on December 1 2009

Ms Sara Lamnin Sebastopol Drive resident and Director of Hayward CAN stated that 87 of the

homeless population have lived in Hayward for over 10 years Ms Lamnin asked that Councils

priorities for the coming year include a 24hour dropin center and an improved relationship with

the Police Department

CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Item No 6 was removed for further discussion

1 Approval of Minutes of the Special City CounciURedevelopment Agency Meeting on

December 1 2009
It was moved by CounciRA Member Zermeflo seconded by CounciURA Member Henson and

carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the Special City CouncillRedevelopment Agency
Meeting ofDecember 1 2009

2 Approval of Resolution to Implement Permit Center Staffing Recommendations and

Appropriation ofFunds

Staff report submitted by Finance and Interim Human Resources

Director Auker dated December 15 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Zermefro seconded by Council Member Henson and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09185 Resolution Amending Resolution No 09113
the Position and Salaries Resolution Relating to Position Changes in

the Hayward Fire Department and the Development Services

Department

Resolution 09186 Resolution Amending Resolution No 09082
As Amended the Budget Resolution for Fiscal Year 20092010
Relating to an Appropriation of Funds for Changes in Authorized

Personnel

DRAFT
2



pp HAVh
vJ 4fo MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

u REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cgiIFORP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009800pm

3 Adoption of a Resolution to Amend Underground District No 25 Mission Boulevard from

Sycamore Avenue to Harder Road and No 27 Mission Boulevard from Calhoun Street to

Overhill Drive to Include Service Connections

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Fakhrai
dated December 15 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Zermeflo seconded by Council Member Henson and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09187 Resolution to Amend Underground Districts

No 25 Mission Boulevard from sycamore Avenue to Harder Road
and No 27 Mission Boulevard from Calhoun Street to Overhill

Drive to Include Service Conversions

4 Approval of Resolution to Execute an Agreement with Commerce Bank for the Control Pay
AdvancedElectric Vendor Payment Program

Staff report submitted by Director of Finance Auker dated

December 15 2009 was filed

It was moved by Council Member ZermeiTo seconded by Council Member Henson and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 0988 Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute an Agreement between the City of Hayward and Commerce

Bank for the Control Pay Advanced Program

Adoption of an Ordinance Amending Article 22 of Chapter 10 of the Hayward Municipal Code

Establishing Green Building Requirements for Private Development

Staff report submitted by City Clerk Lens dated December 15 2009
was filed

It was moved by Council Member ZermeiTo seconded by Council Member Henson and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Ordinance 0915 An Ordinance Amending Sections of Article

22 of Chapter 10 of the Hayward Municipal Code Establishing
Green Building Requirements For Private Development

DRAFT



6 Resolution ofthe City of Hayward Adjusting the Time for City Council Meetings

Staff report submitted by City Manager Jones City Attorney Lawson

and City Clerk Lens dated December 15 2009 was filed

Mayor Sweeney pulled the item to note that Council meetings would be changed to 700 pm
effective January 5 2010

Council Members Dowling Henson and Quirk spoke favorably of the proposed change indicating
that this would allow for more constituent participation

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Zermefio and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09189 Resolution of the City Council Designating
Time of Regular Council Meetings and Regular Work Session

Meetings and Rescinding Resolution No 84280 Effective January
5 2010

PUBLIC HEARING

7 Text Amendment No PL20090454and Conditional Use Permit NoPL20090201Starzz

Management Services Inc ApplicantDinesh Shah Owner Request to Amend Hayward
Municipal Code Section 1012735b Related to Eliminating a Separation Requirement
Between Parks and Similar Uses and AlcoholRelated Uses in the Downtown and a Request to

Operate aRestaurant and Night Club within the Downtown Entertainment Area at 926 B Street

Staff report submitted by Associate Planner Camire dated December

15 2009 was filed

Development Services Director Rizk introduced Planning Manager Patenaude who provided a

synopsis of the report

Council Member Henson addressed the letter from Community Prevention of Alcohol Related

Problems COMMPRE and inquired if there are Conditions that specifically address the nights
when the nightclub will be operating Mr Patenaude noted the security plan and added that the

owners will have to get approval from the Police Deparhnent before the start of operations Mr

Patenaude explained the procedures regarding the transition from restaurant to nightclub operation
and confirmed for Mr Henson that part ofthe security plan is to have cameras and security devices

Council Member Halliday noted that the Downtown Committee expressed concern about the

establishment being located next to Newman Park and the potential for loitering problems during
the operation of the nightclub She added that the Committee favored having a condition that

addresses litter cleanup the morning after nightclub operations Also Ms Halliday spoke about

DRAFT
4



pF HAl
tip po MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cqIFOPP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

Condition No 37 regarding noise and inquired how the noise level is detennined assessed and

enforced Planning Manager Patenaude responded that the windows would be required to be closed

during the live entertainment and that in general the noise level emanating from the facility is not

to be any louder than the noise in the surrounding area Ms Halliday addressed aquestion that came

up during the Planning Commission meeting regarding the applicant contracting with Golden Gate

Security the same company that worked for Kumbala and asked for feedback on this company Lt

Lindblom responded that the Police Department does not have records but was able to share that

the Police Department had issues with Kumbala regardless of the security company

Council Member Dowling inquired if the closing time for Municipal Parking Lot No 1 would

change if the application was approved Planning Manager Patenaude stated the closing time ofLot

Nolwould not automatically change with the approval ofthe application Police Chief Ace added

that the closing of the parking at midnight had to do with loitering problems and indicated that a

different use ofthe premises would be cause for reconsideration ofhaving the Lot opened unti1200

amMr Dowling was supportive of the critical incident fee and was satisfied to see the Police

Deparhnent utilizing the Social Host Ordinance

Council Member Quirk reported that he met with Ms Monica Thompkins Mr Quirk had questions
about critical incidents fees and how the establishment could be closed down depending on the

nature of incidents Planning Manager Patenaude stated that if an incident occurs on occasional

basis the Planning and Police deparhnents can work with the applicant to resolve the issues Mr

Patenaude stated that what the condition does regarding critical incidents is to allow the Police

Chief to revoke the use permit without requiring major incidents to occur first Mr Patenaude

stated that this will enable staff to bring hearings to the Planning Commission and City Council

more quickly than in the past Mr Patenaude said the decision to revoke the use permit will be at

the discretion of the Police Chief Mr Quirk noted that the proposed conditions addressed the

concerns of the COMMPRE letter Mr Quirk concurred with Council Member Dowlings
suggestion to keep Parking LotNo 1 open unti1200am and encouraged staff to consider this as

it will be safer for patrons returning to their cars

Council Member Zermetlo reported that he also met with Ms Monica Thompkins In response to

Mr ZermeHosinquiry about any incidents at Newman Park Planning Manager Patenaude

responded that currently there have not been any problems Mr Zermefio inquired if the Bijou and

Bistro establishments generated any calls to Police due to having music on weekends The

response was there have not been any significant problems at either establishment In response to

Mr ZermetYos inquiry regarding the number of required security personnel Mr Patenaude

responded that it had to satisfy the Police Department through Club MEs security plan Mr

Zermeflo inquired if the City has revoked any licenses or closed any businesses Mr Patenaude

stated there was a successful permit revocation for an establishment on Grand Street

Council Member Henson advocated strongly that security be enforced not only for nightclub hours

but for the entire weekend Mr Henson stated that he had asked the prior Chief of Police if there

DRAFT

5



had been any incidents at Kumbala when the security company was in present and the response
indicated that no major incidents had occurred

Mayor Sweeney reported he also spoke with Ms Thompkins and asked staff to explain how the

alcohol licenses maybe transferred Director of Development Services Department Rizk confirmed

for Mayor Sweeney that the Type 481icense is transferrable

Council Member Dowling requested clarification that a license transfer would require a new

Conditional Use Permit Alcohol Beverage Control ABC and City approval Director of

Development Services Department Rizk noted that a use permit is transferrable if the new

establishment has a similar use and typically the new owner would be subject to the same

conditions if the application is approved Mr Dowling asked how the City can monitor the permit
or license if there is a new owner for abar or liquor store Lt Lindblom stated there is awindow of

opportunity where if there is a license transfer of either Type 47 or 48 the Police Department
andor City can object during a three week period and tell the States ABC unit that the City would

like a hearing He further explained that from his understanding the Type 4748 license is fully
transferrable and that once the license is bought it can be sold to the next operator Mr Dowling
stated that the Mayor raised a good point that there should be a condition included that any transfer

of ownership ofthis business needs to come back to Council for the permit approval

Council Member Quirk asked about the transfer of the license if the ownership of the business

changes as compared to relocating to anew location Director ofDevelopment Services Department
Rizk confirmed that typically conditional use permits on the same property are transferrable to a

different operator but if it is a different location it would require a new conditional use permit

Mayor Sweeney opened the public hearing at909pm

Mr Gary Wimp representing the owner spoke in favor of the applicant Mr Wimp said that a

family restaurantwould bring much needed activity to downtown

Ms Dee Dee Ligibel president of Grand Terrace Homeowners Association spoke in favor of the

restaurant with a full bar but against the nightclub as it is a big concern for the residents She

spoke in regards to the club screening for weapons and the message is that there will be persons on

the street with weapons waiting to enter the club

Mr Ronald Gruel Voyager Way resident spoke against the club noting that it will further strain the

police Force Mr Gruel said when he walks around the city center the bars play loud music and he

does not want to expose his child to that Mr Gruel stated that Newman Park was part of an Indian

burial ground and is part of historic Hayward He was also concerned that the building is

unreinforced masonry which would not be safe for patrons

Ms Kelly Greenee Sixth Street resident did not object to the restaurant or nightclub but objected
to the proposed location next to the park Ms Greenee did not agree that the Police Department
should spend time giving tickets Ms Greenee noted that because Newman Park is extremely dark

at night it would be aprime location for smoking public urination and the potential for rape

DRAFT



pF HAy
v qqa MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

n REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cgUFpFIP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

Ms Rochelle Cunningham San Leandro resident and Baptist Church member noted that she and

her husband fellowship with the Thompkins family She spoke highly of the Thompkins
character and favored the proposed application

Ms Monica Thompkins Hayward resident and business owner thanked Mayor and Council for the

opportunity to speak and also thanked staff for being supportive in their efforts to make this venue a

success She noted that the proposed establishment is an upscale operation and management is

looking forward to becoming member of the Chamber of Commerce Ms Thompkins stated that

largely because of the presence of alcohol the community has raised questions regarding public
safety Ms Thompkins stated that Starzz takes public safety concerns with great respect and have

proposed a fully mitigated plan including multiple layers ofsecurity and numerous other controls to

the Planning Commission as a response to what they believe will completely address all concerns

Ms Thompkins stated that the business name has been changed to ME Restaurant and Lounge
dropping the word Club as club seemed to denote a negative atmosphere

Council Member Quirk inquired about an ID checking policy underage drinking and restaurant

and nightclub procedures Ms Thompkins stated the policy is that personnel will be doing 100

security checks and explained that the restaurant will close at900pmand the security team will

ensure that there are no patrons in the establishment prior to opening the nightclub

Council Member Henson stated the Council has to feel comfortable that the intent ofthe restaurant

is to operate daily Ms Thompkins confirmed restaurant service hours and her management plan
including the security aspect

Tn response to Council Member ZermeHosinquiry about the number of security personnel Ms

Thompkins stated the initial proposal presented to Council was revised and explained that there will

be a security room where one person will be stationed at all times to monitor cameras Ms

Thompkins added that there will be one security personnel Monday through Thursday six security
personnel on Friday and Saturday evenings and two on Sunday Ms Thompkins further outlined

in detail the areas that the security personnel will canvass Ms Thompkins assured Mr Zermeflo
that Newman Park would be covered by two personnel in their surveillance Mr ZermefYo alluded

to how dark the park is and asked if that can be improved upon Mr ZermefYo asked about inand

out privileges and Ms Thompkins stated there will be noinandout privileges during the nightclub
hours

Council Member Halliday stated that she had met Ms Thompkins and Mr Wimp Ms Thompkins
confirmed that her custodial staff will include Newman Park as part of their duties Ms Halliday
asked why they are including anightclub when it has nothing to do with families and children Ms

Thompkins explained that there is need for a place for adult time

Ms Evelyn Allen Fremont resident and cosmetologist spoke in favor ofthe Thompkins

DRAFT

7



Ms Jasmin Thomkins daughter ofThompkins recited poetry and spoke in favor ofthe application

Mr Carl Hollonon Oakland resident and church member spoke highly ofthe Thompkins

Mr Ralph Farias Jr Belmont Avenue resident noted that Hayward needs an adult entertainment

and restaurant to thrive He spoke in favor ofthe proposed application and noted the importance of

security

Ms Debra Briggs Oakland resident spoke on behalf of Ms Thompkins and in favor of the

proposed application

Mr Jesse D Garrett COMMMPRE Prevention Specialist referred to the letter which he submitted

to Council Mr Garrett spoke against the findings and the potential impact the text amendment to

the alcohol policy would have for one establishment Mr Garrett stated that the Councils decision

should be separate actions Mr Garretturged Council not to accept the application

Mr Brian Schott Hayward Chamber of Commerce member referred to a letter from the Chamber

Mr Schott spoke in support of the application He stated that the Chamber believes that all of

downtown Hayward will benefit from the investment the applicants are seeking to make and

therefore stated that the Chamber was in favor of the application Mr Schott highlighted the need

for a place for college students to frequent Mr Schott stated that the Chamber is in favor of the

application

Pastor Chuck Horner Hayward resident spoke against the proposed application Mr Horner stated

that the Ordinance was written to protect the residents and the City and to change it would be a

compromise Mr Horner said the applicants keep talking about the entertainment but refuse to

address the conditions for the two nights ofthe nightclub operations

Mr Doug Ligibel downtown Hayward resident spoke in favor ofthe restaurant but was against the

nightclub Mr Ligibel noted the shootings that occur at other nightclubs the Hayward Police

Department being understaffed the 17 increase in homicides last year and the recent murder on

A Street as issues to consider

Mr John Cowee architect for the project spoke in favor of the application noting that significant
consideration has been placed on the security plan and detailed efforts have been made to ensure a

safe environment Mr Cowee described the plans to contain the sound

Council Member Dowling referred to sheet A6 of the Plans and asked what the seating capacity
would be for the restaurant Mr Cowee detailed the floor plan and indicated 125 persons Mr

Cowee also provided details to the plan change of moving the bathrooms to the main floor at the

request of staff and the Police Department Mr Cowee also described the decor

In response to Council Member Hensons inquiry about cameras that will monitor Newman Park
Mr Cowee stated they have the capacity for 16 cameras

DRAFT
8



pF HAyh
v 4qa MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

n REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cqFpRP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

Ms Maria Gloria Pompano Avenue resident opposed the application noting that Hayward has the

highest number ofalcoholrelated hospitalizations in the County She feared for her safety running
into intoxicated patrons and expressed concern that the additional stress on the Police Departments
resources would take away Police presence from South Hayward Ms Gloria respectfully asked

Council to deny the application

Seth Gruel high school freshman spoke against the proposed application and questioned the need

for anightclub Mr Gruel stated that despite security personnel at his school people gather outside

the building and get intoxicated

Mr Steve Worley Hayward business owner welcomes a new business as long as it is properly
managed and does not bring more crime to downtown Mr Worley stated that if the nightclub
causes incidents then it is not worth having because it would further damage the downtowns

image Mr Worley spoke about the homeless related problems and the vacant buildings in

downtown

Mr John Taylor contract security for Starzz Management System and Golden Gateway Security
owner explained the security plan clarified questions related to security personnel inside the

establishment and confirmed that BART service ends at midnight

Ms Linda Bennett Hayward resident expressed concerns related to attacks in the City Ms

Bennett suggested that the applicant improve the lighting in Newman Park as a deterrent to

smoking alcohol and drug activity Instead of changing the Ordinance she suggested the applicant
be given avariance

Mr Herman Blackmon Hercules resident and uncle of Ms Thompkins spoke confidently of the

security plan and recommended approval ofthe proposal

Mr Shaid Goldman Kingsford Way resident and downtown property owner noted he was in

support ofthe restaurant aplace to read poetry and aplace for families but was opposed to aclub

or bar Mr Goldman stated that within three blocks of the proposed establishment there are already
seven drinking establishments and noted that Hayward is turning into a bar scene and less of a

community

Mr Deon Johnson Richmond resident and student at Cal State East Bay noted that the proposed
application was a lounge He spoke in favor of the application and noted that not all young people
drink

Ms Kanya Goldman Hayward resident and property owner supported a restaurant that will bring
revenue to Hayward but wants to be safe where she lives and did not support the nightclub

Mayor Sweeney closed the public hearing at 1053pm

DRAFT



Mayor Sweeney asked staff to outline the impact of the proposed text amendment to the existing
alcohol outlets Planning Director Patenaude stated that lifting the restriction of alcohol within 100

feet from Newman Park would enable alcohol service at ten additional properties Mr Patenaude

stated the provision that restricts alcohol service to two establishments per block will remain intact

and that is the standard for downtown Mr Patenaude confirmed for Mayor Sweeney that the Stein

Room is still in operation

Council Member Quirk thanked those in attendance for their participation Mr Quirk referred to

Central Park in New York City and how the presence of people and security made a difference in

making the residents feel safe when walking in the park at night He believed that Starzz

management could do the same for Haywards downtown Mr Quirk asked staff to assessxhe

lighting at Newman Park Mr Quirk made a motion per staff recommendation and offered two

friendly amendments that Condition No 66 be added for the establishment to clean up the park on

Saturday and Sunday mornings and that Condition No 67 be added to assess the lighting in the

park

Council Member Dowling seconded the motion on the floor and offered an additional amendment

that if there is a transfer of ownership the City would have to approve the new owner In response
to Council Member Quirks inquiry regarding any limitations to change of ownership Director of

Development Services Department Rizk suggested that the Use Permit be madenontransferrable

Mr Dowlings also asked staff to consider keeping Parking Lot No 1 open until 200am Mr

Dowling noted that downtown should not close at 900pmand extending the hours would help
all of the downtown businesses that are struggling Mr Dowling stated that he supports safe and

wellrun entertainment establishments and he emphasized that to Ms Thompkins and her

management team

Council Member Henson indicated that his priorities are management and security Mr Henson

stated that he concurred with Council Members Quirk and Dowling that downtown needs a safe

adult entertainment venue Mr Henson stated that the security measures outlined were satisfactory
and that Council will insist on a Newman Park being well lit Mr Henson stated that the applicant
has put it all on line and the investment and the safeguards will contribute to a badly needed entity
in downtown Mr Henson stated that the proposal was distinct from Kumbala whose management
left a level of deception

Council Member May noted that she has visited several downtown night spots such as Buffalo

Bills the Turf Club Bijou and the Bistro and noted that both Bijou and Neumanali started out

offering lunch and dinner but because there was not enough support are now only open for dinner

She spoke about her own experience opening several restaurants and noted that management makes

the difference Ms May emphasized that if there are any incidents and the place gets shut down the

property owner still has an improved property which he can release to someone else Ms May
expressed support for the motion and wished the applicant success in the venture

Council Member Halliday concurred that the City is in need of places for young people but also

noted the numerous problems that the City is presently facing including failing schools an increase

in crime and limited Police staffing resources and therefore did not agree with another alcohol

DRAFT 10



pp HAYSJ 9qa MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

u REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

C9FpttP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

establishment Ms Halliday stated that the City already has serious problems in the downtown area

Ms Halliday acknowledged that the applicant took all security measures that are needed when

there is alcohol present late at night and wished the applicant success but was not in support ofthe

motion

Council Member ZermeHo stated that he was in agreement with Mr Steve Worley and with

Council Member Halliday regarding the educational system needing improvement Mr ZermeRo
was concerned thatt the sale of alcohol would strain police resources however he felt that his
concerns were mitigated with the proposed strong management plan and the Police Departments
input that they can handle the additional establishment Mr Zermefro noted all the positive factors
that the granting ofthis motion will bring to downtown a venture initiated by a Hayward resident a

business supported by Buxton Company and an application supported by staff and the Chamber of
Commerce Mr Zermeflo supported the motion

Mayor Sweeney spoke about the Conditional Use Permit and the change to the existing Ordinance

Mayor Sweeney complimented Ms Thompkins on a good job in outlining her plans for the

proposed use and wished her good luck The Mayor stated that he could not support changing the
Ordinance because it is good public policy and it is in place to protect the citizens of Hayward
Mayor Sweeney stated that the Stein Room across the street is aproblem use and has been for a

long time He said it is problem uses that have hindered downtowns economic development
Mayor Sweeney stated the City must be extremely careful of an over concentration of alcohol

outlets and did not support the motion on the floor

It was moved by Council Member Ouirk seconded by Council Member Dowling and carried with

Council Member Halliday and Mayor Sweeney voting no to adopt the following with four

additional amendments that Condition No 66 be added for the establishment to clean up the park
on Saturday and Sunday mornings that Condition No 67 be added to assess the lighting in the

park that a condition be added that the Use Permit benontransferable and that Parking Lot No 1

be open unti1200am

Resolution 09190 Resolution Certifying that the Initial Study and

Negative Declaration Have Been Completed in Compliance with the

California Environmental Quality Act Approving Text Amendment
No 20090454 Conditionally Approving of Use Permit No 2009

0201 and Approving Overriding Considerations for an OnSale

Alcohol Establishment

Introduction Ordinance 09 An Ordinance Amending Section 10
2735 of the Hayward Municipal Code Relating to New OnSale

AlcoholicRelatedCommercial Activities

DRAFT

11



8 Authorization for the City Manager to Approve a Second Amendment and Assignment of the

Commercial Aviation Site Lease between the City and Volo Holdings Hayward LLC to

Hayward FBO LLC and Conduct Tax Equity and Fiscal Responsibility Act TEFRA Hearing
for Airport Property Partners LLC

Staff report submitted by Airport Manager Partin dated December

15 2009 was filed

Director of Public Works Bauman provided a synopsis of the report and noted that the correct

resolution was provided for the record as listed below

Council Member Henson asked why the report did not go before the Airport Committee Public

Works Director Bauman responded that normally lease transactions do not go before the Airport
Committee and the quarterly meeting schedule did not allow for it Mr Henson asked the Fire

Chief to speak to the removal of the underground tanks and what it meant for the Fire Department
Fire Chief Bueno stated that the Fire Department does not currently support above ground fuel

tanks but in preliminary discussions with Airport staff the Fire Deparhnent has indicated that it

will consider the above ground tanks if an AMP process Alternate Means of Protection ofwhich

the Aircraft Rescue Fire Fighting ARFF is a part of Mr Bauman confirmed that the proposal is

for above ground fuel storage and the Fire Chiefs approval is still needed Mr Bauman stated that

the items are scheduled for February 2010 so all ofthe issues associated with ARFF truck and long
term funding can be brought forward Mr Bauman confirmed for Mr Henson that the motion is not

dependent upon the fuel storage being above or below ground

Council Member Quirk stated that this is an example of how the aircraft industry and flying is

subsidized by the Federal Government but the funding supports the airport He was in support of

the motion

There being no comments Mayor Sweeney opened and closed the public hearing at 1130pm

Council Member Henson noted the he would have preferred that the item be presented to the

Airport Committee prior to being heard by Council and with that reservation made amotion per
staff recommendation

In response to Mayor Sweeneys inquiry regarding the need to expedite the proposal Public Works

Director Bauman explained that the item is related to five Fixed Base Operators across the country
and Hayward is the last one Mr Bauman stated that if the item is approved the money would be

available for improvements Mayor Sweeney stated that acouple ofweeks should have been taken

to allow the Committee to review the report and carefully review the process

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Zermeflo and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09191 Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Approve an Amendment and Assignment of the Commercial

Aviation Site Lease between the City ofHayward and Volo Holdings
Hayward LLC to Hayward FBO LLC

DRAFT
12



pp HAVE
9qa MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

c9FpRP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday December 15 2009 800pm

Resolution 09192 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of

Hayward Approving the Issuance by California Statewide

Communities Development Authority ofTaxExempt Obligations in

an Aggregate Principal Amount Not to Exceed5000000 for the

Project As Defined Below and Authorizing Related Actions

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

9 Approval of the Terms for Amended Inclusionary Housing Agreements with Citation Homes

Central and Integral Communities for Fulfillment of the Inclusionary Housing Ordinance

Obligations for the Cannery Place Development

Staff report submitted by Redevelopment Director Bartlett dated

December 15 2009 was filed

Redevelopment Director Bartlett provided asynopsis ofthe report

There being no comments Mayor Sweeney opened and closed the public hearing at 1139pm

Council Member Dowling made a motion per staff recommendation Council Member Halliday
seconded the motion noting that one benefit ofmoving the development along is the elimination of

blight Ms Halliday noted that when the Inclusionary Housing Program was passed it was during
better economic times and the motion should be supported

It was moved by Council Member Dowling seconded by Council Member Halliday and carried

unanimously to adopt the following

Resolution 09193 Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Negotiate and Execute Agreements to Amend the Inclusionary
Housing Agreement Currently Recorded Against Title to the

Cannery Development in the City of Hayward Tract Nos 7613
7625 7748 and 7749TheProperty

RA Resolution 0926 Resolution Authorizing the Executive

Director to Negotiate and Execute an Agreement with Citation

Homes Central for Purchase of Real Property Located at 581 585
and 597 B Street in Partial Fulfillment of the Amended Inclusionary
Housing Agreement for the Cannery Development in the City of

Hayward Tract Nos 7625 7748 and 7749 and Appropriating the

Amount of One Dollar100 from the AgencysLowModerate

Income Housing Fund for this Purpose

DRAFT

13



10 Adoption of an Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Chapter 10 Article 12 of the Hayward
Municipal Code Relating to Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance Introducedon120109

Staff report submitted by City Clerk Lens dated December 15 2009
was filed

There being no comments Mayor Sweeney opened and closed the public hearing at 1141pm

It was moved by Council Member Dowling seconded by Council Members Henson and ZermeHo

and carried with Council Member May voting aagainst to adopt the following

Ordinance 0916 Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Chapter
10 Article 12 of the Hayward Municipal Code Relating to Water

Efficient Landscape Ordinance

COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Member Dowling announced a benefit concert on Thursday December 17h at700pmat

the New Bethel Community Church for Thomas Cunningham the father who was murdered on B

Street Donations will go toward his daughterscollege fund

Council Member ZermetYo wished a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all in attendance

ADJOURNMENT

MayorChair Sweeney adjourned the meeting at 1145pm in memory of Clarice Roberts a

longtime Southgate resident Council Member Halliday noted that Clarice Roberts was known for

her artistic talent and was the founder of the Southgate Swim Club MayorChair Sweeney asked

staff to work with Ms Roberts relatives to find a location to plant a tree in hermemory

APPROVED

Michael Sweeney Mayor City ofHayward
Chair Redevelopment Agency

ATTEST

Miriam Lens City Clerk City ofHayward
Secretary Redevelopment Agency

DRAFT
14


